APPENDIX 6

From: Mark Banister
To: Tania Jardim
Subject: RE: Gaja, 360 Charminster Road Bournemouth BH8 9RX (M212138)
Date: 18 October 2023 11:06:05
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Hi Tania, so as the TS person looking at the TS side of this application, | have made a request to
the applicant (Kasia Wozniak), that | would wish to amend Section M, (e) (The protection of
children from harm), in that: the Challenge 25 aspect of alcohol sales requirements and staff
training needed a bit of “beefing-up” in this area. Having put the suggested wording to her, she
has responded to me, agreeing to the amendment (as below). Therefore, can | ask that you
add this wording (as below in blue bold) to her licence (pending approval) please? I've updated
my actions accordingly in the Flare record (293711).

Regards,
Mark

Mark Banister |Trading Standards Officer

Froms Kasio Wozrio

Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2023 10:47 AM

Tos Vark Banistc: I

Subject: Re: Re. Premises Licence application for KW Trading Limited - T/A: Gaja, 360 Charminster Road,
Bournemouth, BH8 9RX.

Good Morning Mr Banister,
Hope you well.

Many thanks for your email. | do regard for children and their safety.
Thank you for your suggested wording below and | appreciate the gesture of getting the licensing team to
add this to my licence application.

Please use this email as a confirmation to go ahead and do so.
If there is anything else you require from me in the mean time, please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Kindest regards,
Kasia Wozniak

From: Mark Banister
Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2023 10:36 AM

Tos Kasia Wozniok [

Subject: Re. Premises Licence application for KW Trading Limited - T/A: Gaja, 360 Charminster Road,
Bournemouth, BH8 9RX.
Importance: High

Good morning Ms. Wozniak.



As a normal part of the Premises Licence application, Trading Standards have received notification of
your application for a Premise Licence for the following business: Gaja, 360 Charminster Road
Bournemouth BH8 9RX.

As you will be aware, It is the legal responsibility of a business to ensure age-restricted products
(in this case alcohol) are not sold to anyone under the age of 18. Therefore this will require the
business to have effective systems in place that are routinely reviewed to ensure their
effectiveness and robustness.

In that regard, | note from your application, in Section M, (in particular and specifically, sub
section e) (The protection of children from harm), you don’t appear to mention any detailed
or specific age-verification policies concerning alcohol sales and staff training. Therefore |
would like to propose the following conditions, to ensure the licensing objective of the prevention
of children from harm is upheld. | suggest the following wording (which is in line with standard
Police wording). If you are happy with it, I'll ask our licensing team to add to your licence subject
to its approval.

1. Challenge 25, shall be operated at the premises where the only acceptable
forms of identification are (recognised photographic identification cards, such
as a driving licence or passport / Holographically marked PASS scheme
identification cards). Appropriate signage advising customers of the policy shall
prominently displayed in the premises.

2. All staff involved in the sale of alcohol shall receive training on the law relating
to prohibited sales, the age verification policy adopted by the premises and the
conditions attaching to the premises licence. Refresher training shall be
provided at least once every 6 months. A record shall be maintained of all staff
training and that record shall be signed by the person receiving the training
and the trainer. The records shall be kept for a minimum of 12 months and
made available for inspection by police, licensing or other authorised officers.

| hope the above wording is acceptable to you, and | look forward to hearing from you at your
earliest opportunity.

Regards,
Mark

Mark Banister |Trading Standards Officer





